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Torship at Sandy Mount United Methodilst
Church today is practiced in a recent sanctuary,
part of their contemporary worship and educational
complex. The 1868 uncoursed stone building
is not us=d bul on special occasions, and stands
connected to it's successors. In 1g jeed
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"Methodist Meeting House"
HISTORIC

Sandy Mount Methodist Protestant Church

AND/OR COMMON
Sandy Mount United Methodist Church
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STREET & NUMBER

2101 014 Westminster Pike
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Maryland Carroll
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TITLE
DATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —_UNALTERED SEmoinaLsiTe )
>¢6oop _RUINS MALTERED _moveo  pare_/E&E
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED s

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

EXTERIOR -- Sandy Mount is a two~-story, uncoursed stone building,
including foundation. The walls have large alternating stone quoins at all
corners. The three-bay front, three-bay side building faces North West towards
0ld Westminster Pike, and level with it., It sits 100 yards from that road,
and halfway between Westminster and Finksburg. The contemporary sanctuary and
fellowship hall is on the southernmost side of the stone structure, On the
northern is the church cemetary. The stone church is not used on a regular
basis today.

The structure is topped with a gable roof and asphalt shingles,
Decorative, double brackets support the box cornice; they are mounted to a
plain frieze and alternate with dentals. This holds true on all sides, but the
back wall. A front interior square belfry (1890's - empty) of wood construction,
with a turret roof and wood shingles, sits atop the roof, Each facade of the bel=-
fry has a two-tiered, plain railing with plain balusters, a round arch opening and
a corner bracket to support the cornice. These corner brackets are of the same
pattern as those supporting the roof cornice.

FRONT FACADE -~ The three-~bay front has double-hung sash windows with
plain trim, wood lintel, and stained glass. The middle window is a double one.
The bottom row windows are double sash also with the same trim and lintel, but
are smaller in height and have 6/1 panes. The six top panes are stained glass.
The double recessed doors are recent and encased in a panelled archway with plain
t: .. .and lintel. The doors have a four-light transom of stained glass. Over
the entrance lintel is a protruding wrought-iron light fixture.

There is also a huge slate above the front door, which looks worn and possibly
was dated at cne time.

SIDES -~ The north and south side walls are similar to the front.
Their top windows are of the same trim, lintel and stained glass., The bottom
windows are 6/6 with the same trim and lintel and the panes are green, textured
glass. On each facade are one or two large iron washers which signify a support
beam. The south wall isG®mected to the contemporary building and has a recent,
exterior middle, single chimney.

BACK ~- The back wall is two-bays wide. Its top windows are of the same
trim as the other windows. The bcttom half of the wall is unexposed, it is
attached to a cement block, recent building which is part of the fellowship hall.
No brackets or frieze adorn the cornice, simply a plain molding which runs the
length of the back, under the cornice.

INTERIOR -- The sanctuary is on the second floor and is reached with
a first floor entrance and narthex area with stairs on either side. The bottom
floor was used for both Sunday School and storage. Now storage only. The staiXs have
two~runs. The first run is open-string with decoratively turned balusters and a
square panelled new€l, topped with a round finial. The second run is closed string.
The nave is eight pews deep with middle and side aisles. The plaster walls have thin

plain baseboards and surround the rectangular shaped nave, which has a cent-al
alcove on the back wall.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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E} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING —_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE M‘ELIGKON
—-1400-1499 __ARCHECLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW ___SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE _ SCULPTURE
—.1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —_ EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING —_MuUSIC __THEATER
)6800-1899 . COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT ___PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—19C0- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
_INVENT:ON
SPECIFIC DATES /EL?:; 5)0 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Sandy Mount is today a United Methodist Church, but it began and was or
ganized as a Methodist Protestant (M.P.) Church. It was the first of its denomination
in Carroll County and one of the earliest M,P. Churches in the States.

In the mid 1820's the General Conference of the Methodist Episcopal
Church refused to admit laymen into the church councils., It was on this issue of
lay representation as well as Episcopal power that the church split, and in 1829, the
Methodist Protestant Church was formed. The Methodist Protestants grew in Carroll
County. New Churches, Western Maryland College and the Westminster Theological
Seminary were organized under their auspices.

The first piece of evidence available in Sandy Mount history is a deed
iated September 28, 1827. It conveys one acre of land from one Allen Baker to
a board of five trustees, including hims<lf, The legal condition was that they
must erect a house of worship. No history before this point is available, but
it is gathered that Methodist fellowship was managed in local homes and barns
and these five men were elders or leaders of some sort. In time, growth demanded
a worship building. The original acre of land was cut out of an old tract called
*Elizabeth's Fancy." On this acre was erected a log meeting house --on the same
site as the stone sanctuary. The log house was simply called a “"Methodist Meeting
House." It apparently had galleries on both side and at the north end. "The
Reformersof Baltimore City", the first dissenters in Baltimore that broke with
the Methodist Epil. copal Church, sent one Rev. Eli Henkle to the log meeting house.
He was an itinerant preacher at that time, but later came back to take care of
the "Reisterstown Charge", for the Sandy Mount area was then pmrt of Baltimore
County.

In 1855, issues of the Civil War split the church. The controversy
was over whether or not slaves should be allowed to worship with their masters.
The trustees of the unofficially rgnamed "Sandy Mount" refused such practice, thus
a portion of the congregation broke away and built the Pleasant GrOve Methodist
Episcopal Church =-~CARR. =94, The tWO congregations worshipped separately for
eighty-seven years, until they were reunited by merger in 1943,

Three fine stone masons; Ward, Bush, and Shipley built the stone
Pleasant Grove, and soon after they were called by S2ndy Mount to build them a
church. The result is the present stone sanctuary, now in disuse due to a
contempora- structure. The cornerstone was 12id in 1867 and completed in 1868,
An 0ld legénd explains the apparently bellied sagging front walls of the church,
The three men took a lunch break, and tradition says returned, themselves with a
"belly=full" from the o0ld inn which stood directly across from the inn., The re-
sult of their post drinking bouts were slightly irregular walls, When the bell

and belfry were added in the 1890's, a fear that vibrations would shake
-continued-

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMAIOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

“A brief History of Sandy Mount Church" Wm. R. Boyer =Nov. 1976 ('4*“A
-~manuscript of sermon delivered that day
"Yesterday, Today & Tomorrow sesquircentennial Pagent 1827-1977
-by Blanche F. Bowlsbey October 28, 1977 --manuscript of the pagent
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ENIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Maryland COUNTY Carroll
STATE COUNTY -
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME/TITLE Fredi Eckhavrdt historic site surveyor
ORGANIZATION : DATE =« .
Carroll County Committee of the Maryland _Z 7 -
Historiecal Trust —L{" ~ ( (I (g/
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
210 East Main Street R4 L — gV\KV*
CITY OR TOWN Vestminster STATE  Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Sandy Mount United Methodist Church

9 MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Cornerstone Laying Service Pamphlet for the Church ~October 12, 1958

7 DESCRIPTION

The ceiling is very decorative. It appears to be of moulded plaster, coffered
with a repeating geometric design within the squares. An inverted dome shape fixture
of the same medium accomodates a central light. The ceiling melts to the wall,
softly, with a curved, frieze design.

The chancel has an altar and choir area. The altar is elevated and is
against the back south/west wall. The chancel is divided from the nave by a decora-
tively turned baluster, railing. Two stained glass windows adorn the chancel wall;
three on either side of the nave, and a double window on the back north/east wall.
These windows are plainly trimmed with deep sills.

The narthex doors are plainly trimed with round moulded corner blocks.

They are each, four vertically, panelled doors.

8 SIGNIFICANCE

and tumble the walls, led to the installation of long iron rods running through
the building. Huge washer-like iron discs were affixed to the ends and bolted in
place. The bell was eventually moved in 1974, to the new sanctuary.

In 1896, Sandy Mount was placed on the Finksburg Circuit, and remained so for
nearly 100 years, 1In 1868 it was officially renamed and incorporated with "The
Sandy Mount Congregation belonging to the Methodist Protestant Church in the United
States".

In 1937 much renovation of the old building was undertaken, including redecora=-
tion of the Sunday School floors, new floor._in the sanctuary and new pews,

In 1943, Pleasant Grove merged with Sandy Mount.

1949; the present kitchen was added.

1956; purchase of large tract of land for expansion.

1958; new educational building was erected.

1960; new parsonage, which made possible a break with the circuit and the
taking on of its own pastorate and obligations.
: 1974; new sanctuary

The church for over 150 years has survived through controversy, division
and war.
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